#### ABOUTME

I have been working as a developer for over than 7 years at Novelus Group, but still exploring new technologies and frameworks that catch my interest! If you are looking for a enthusiast to add to your team, I'd love to hear from you!

## CONTACT

- (a) Jana\_berro93@hotmail.com
- +0096176605364
- linkedin.com/in/jana-berro-69b1b0124

Beirut, Lebanon



## EDUCATION

AMERICAN UNIVERSITY
OF SCIENCE AND
TECHNOLOGY

Masters of Science in Computer & Communications Engineering 2018 – GPA: 3.62

# JANA BERRO

# LEAD BUSINESS INTELLIGENCE & FULL STACK SUPPORT DEVELOPER

# **OBJECTIVE**

Developer having masters of Science in Computer and Communications Engineering. My particularly unique blend of experience and education make me an excellent choice. I am highly detail - oriented analytical, accurate, fast learner, dedicated, punctual, and creative person. My strong skills allow me to work with minimal supervision and provide terrific reports.

# **EXPERIENCE**

# LEAD BUSINESS INTELLIGENCE & FULL STACK SUPPORT DEVELOPER

Novelus Group, Beirut, Lebanon

(November 2019 – present)

- o Applying Business Intelligence and User Interface skills
- o Fixing and implementing features requested by the customer
- Investigating issues and analyzing data
- Implementing Automation Systems
- Monitoring production environment
- Deploying to production
- Training users and creating documentations about the implemented products
- Creating ETL processes
- Data Manipulation
- o Assign tasks to juniors and help them to finish their tasks
- o Train newcomers to the team

#### **BUSINERSS INTELLIGENCE DEVELOPER**

Novelus Group, Beirut, Lebanon

(June 2016 - November 2019)

- Develop backend and frontend solutions for business intelligence projects (AT&T USA, Zain KSA, Orange Egypt, Alfa, and others).
- Provide the client with dashboard user interfaces that contain up to date grids, graphs and maps of key

## EDUCATION

AMERICAN UNIVERSITY
OF SCIENCE AND
TECHNOLOGY
Bachelor of Science in
Computer &
Communications
Engineering

2015 - GPA: 3.2

- performance indicators (dropped calls, busy hours, downlink traffic etc.)
- Data Manipulation
- Analyzing data
- ETL process

#### JUNIOR WEB DEVELOPER

Novelus Group, Beirut, Lebanon (February 2016 – June 2016) Novelus Group, Beirut, Lebanon

- Implementing visual elements that users see and interact with in a web application form such as filters and pods.
- o Translating the data in the database to pods.

# **SKILLS**

MATLAB Programming	Ajax
C++ Programming	F# programming
Java Programming	VB.net programming
Microsoft SQL	HTML
Vertica Hp SQL	Python
PCB Designer	CSS
Arduino Programming	Microsoft Office
C# programming	Liquibase
LabVIEW	JavaScript
jQuery	Jenkins
Tortoise Git	Kendo UI
Knockout JS	Tableau
.net Core	Kubernetes
Docker	Grafana